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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2016-006 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: January 12, 2016

TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons

FROM: A.G. Burnett, Chairman

SUBJECT: Effective Date of Amendments to Technical Standards 1, 2,

and Definitions

In Industry Notice #2015-120 dated December 11, 2015, the Technology Division
solicited comments on proposed Technical Standard amendments and additions with a
draft date of December 7, 2015. Based on the comments received, only non-
substantive changes were made to the proposed Technical Standards.

Based on the preceding, attached is the latest draft of proposed Technical Standard
amendments and additions with a draft date of January 11, 2016. Additional comments
on the proposed Technical Standards may be submitted within 30 days from the date of
this notification. Unless otherwise notified, the attached proposed amendments to the
Technical Standards shall be effective February 15, 2016.

Please contact Technology Division Chief Jim Barbee via email at jbarbee@qgcb.nv.gov
if you have any questions regarding this notice.




